Diary Abubakr

Junior doctor

Brief profile.

I am a junior doctor. Co-founder and writer at an NGO which works as a science communicating platform. I have 6 years experience as a translator. I've worked as a medical writer in several newspapers. I've worked as a volunteer in several emergency departments throughout my university period and gained various medical skills. I also have an interest in computer science. I've learned some programming language and built several apps while I was at high-school.

Education

12/2015 - 07/2021 **MBChB,** University of Sulaimani, college of medicine. □

I've studied 6 years as a medical student after graduating from high-school and

ranking the 7th in my country with a mark of 98%.

Professional Experience

11/2017 – present	Co-founder and writer, <i>Kurdish Researchers</i> ☑ I work in an NGO organization that's working to communicate natural science to the public through writing articles, translating and making videos. I mostly write on philosophy of science and psychology.
07/2017 – present Sulaimani, Iraq	Volunteer in emergency room., Several hospitals
02/2017 – present	Translator, <i>Proz</i> ☑ I'm working as a freelance translator and editor since 2017 in Proz, largest community of translators.
05/2016 – present	Co-founder and editor., <i>Medspire</i> ☑ I've been working as an editor in Medspire, a medical newspaper, issued by the students of Sulaimani university.
12/2018 - 09/2019	Medical writer, Hawlati newspaper ☑
Skills	

Microsoft OfficeSuite	Programming Visual basic language
Teamwork management	Leadership
Active listening	 Designing Photoshop and after-effect
Interpersonal communication	 Working under pressure

Languages		
Kurdish -	English	
Arabic –	Persian	
Publications		

Translating an award winning Arabic novel, Sara's center ව l've translated an award winning Arabic novel 6 years ago by the name of مياويْک لهژێړ سفرهوی